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April 19, 2021 
 
 
ATTY. TEODORO JOSE S. MATTA  
Executive Director 
Palawan Council for Sustainable Development 
 
FELIZARDO B. CAYATOC 
OIC, CENRO 
Community Environment and Natural Resources Office 
 
ATTY. CARLO GOMEZ 
City ENRO 
Puerto Princesa City 
 
MR. MARIO BASAYA 
Provincial Fisheries Officer 
DA-BFAR 
Province of Palawan 
 
Dear Honorable Officials: 
 
We would like to draw your immediate attention to the ongoing destruction of 
mangroves as part of the illegal reclamation activities undertaken by the William Tan 
Enterprises, Inc. (WTEI) in Sitio Tawiran, Bgy. Luzviminda, Puerto Princesa City.  
Attached, for your reference, are recent Google Map images of the area of operation of 
WTEI in Bgy. Luzviminda showing its continued expansion and operation1. 
 
We had been monitoring these illegal reclamation activities since 2017 and as such, had 
written several communications to the DENR and PCSD requesting legal action on 
WTEI’s gross violations2. So far, the company has yet to cease its activities in the area.  
 

                                                           
1 Attached are recent Google Map images of the area of operation of WTEI in Byg. Luzviminda in relation to their 
illegal reclamation in Bgy. Luzviminda, Puerto Princesa City 
 
2 Attached are our previous communications related to the illegal reclamation of WTEI in Bgy. Luzviminda, Puerto 
Princesa City 
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Destruction of mangroves are clearly prohibited under the Amended Fisheries Code 
and other environmental laws. The mangroves, coral reefs and seagrass beds are 
classified as core zones under the Environmentally Critical Areas Network  (ECAN) 
guidelines of the Palawan Council for Sustainable Development. 
 
It is more apparent than ever that legal actions must be taken by your offices against 
WTEI in order to hold them liable for violations of environmental laws. The company 
has denied liability in previous investigations and have blamed other people for the 
mangrove destruction. However, we would like to believe that your goodselves and 
good offices would have the initiative and resourcefulness to secure the needed 
evidence and undertake the appropriate legal remedies. 
 
We look forward to your prompt and serious attention to this matter. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
ATTY. GRIZELDA MAYO-ANDA 
Executive Director 
 
 
 
ATTY. REGINA BELLA DIOSO 
Legal Officer 
 
 
 
Copy furnished: 
 
MA. LOURDES G. FERRER, CESO III 
Regional Executive Director 
1 515 L & S Building, Roxas Boulevard, Ermita, Manila 
mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph 
IP Phone Trunkline No.  8248-33-67/ 
8249-33-67 LOC 2717 
 
ERIBERTO B. SAÑOS 
PENRO Palawan 
Brgy. Sta. Monica, Pto. Princesa City, Palawan 
penropalawan@denr.gov.ph 
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